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Reba,

The Department has reviewed the submission and has no objections.

Respectfully,
 
Anthony Green, APIR
Examiner Financial Analyst
Company Activities Bureau
Idaho Department of Insurance
PO Box 83720
Boise, ID 83720
Phone: (208) 334-4314
Fax: (208) 334-4398
Amber Re, Analysis Supervisor

NOTICE:
This electronic message transmission contains information which may be confidential or privileged.  This response is based solely upon the information 
provided.  It is offered for guidance only and should not be construed as a formal or binding interpretation of law or policy by the Department. The
information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above.  If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.  If you receive this electronic transmission in error, please
notify the sender and delete the copy you received. Thank you.

 

From: DOI Companies <companies@doi.idaho.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:29 AM
To: DOI Analysis <Analysis@doi.idaho.gov>
Cc: Amber Re <Amber.Re@doi.idaho.gov>
Subject: FW: COMEBPT
 
Good morning,
 
We received the following from the City of Meridian.
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Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Spencer R. Hawkins, PAHM, PIR
Idaho Department of Insurance
Market Oversight Bureau –  Rates & Forms Insurance Analyst
E: companies@doi.idaho.gov Ph: (208) 334-4288

 
This response is based solely upon the information you have provided.  It is offered for
guidance only, and should not be construed as a formal or binding interpretation of law or
policy by the Department.  Any final determination as to the applicability of Idaho
insurance laws to your company's operations in Idaho or with respect to Idaho residents
will, of course, be based upon the actual transactions, contracts, and circumstances.
 
 
 
From: Reba White <rebawhite@meridiancity.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2025 9:25 AM
To: DOI Companies <companies@doi.idaho.gov>
Cc: Christena Barney <cbarney@meridiancity.org>
Subject: COMEBPT

 
CAUTION: This email originated outside the State of Idaho network. Verify links and attachments
BEFORE you click or open, even if you recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact your agency service
desk with any concerns.
 

Good morning,
 
The City of Meridian Employee Benefits Plan Trust would like to submit the following
documents for Shawn Harper to join the Trust as a Trustee.
 
Please let us know if you need any additional documentation for the approval.
 
Thank you and have a wonderful day,
 
Reba White | HR Benefits Specialist
City of Meridian | Human Resources
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33 E. Broadway Ave., Meridian, Idaho 83642
Phone: (208) 489-0470 | Fax: (208) 328-6364
 

 
Built for Business, Designed for Living
 
All e-mail messages sent to or received by City of Meridian e-mail accounts are subject to the Idaho law,
in regards to both release and retention, and may be released upon request, unless exempt from disclosure by law.

 

My working hours are from 6:30am – 5pm, Monday - Thursday
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